DATE: 05/02/2016 3:56 PM

John Kasich, Governor
Bonnie K. Burman, Sc.D., Director

MEMORANDUM of RESPONSE

OLDER AMERICANS ACT RULES

To: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSIO

Sydney King, Regulatory Policy Advocate, CSIO
From: Tom Simmons, Policy Development Manager
Date: April 19, 2016, revised May 2, 2016

Thank you for reviewing ODA’s proposals for OAC 173-3-01, 173-3-04, 173-3-05, 173-3-05.1, 173-3-06, 173-3-07,
and 173-3-09. Because CSIO recommended ODA proceed without further amendments, ODA will file the rules with
JCARR to begin the legislature’s portion of the rule-review process.

Thank you for your work.

The President signed the Older Americans Act Reauthorization Act of 2016 into law the same day ODA made the
original filing of the rules. Thank you for reviewing the rules again in light of the Reauthorization Act.

ODA previously informed your office that the Reauthorization Act wouldn’t require any amendments to the rules
other than to update the version of the Older Americans Act that many rules reference. ODA also plans to upload a
revised public hearing notice for a public hearing on the same date and time and in the same location.

Because CSIO recommended that ODA proceed with the revised filings, ODA will make the revised filings.
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